
BERKLEY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, November 10, 2021
8:30 AM-9:30 AM
Berkley Public Safety - 2nd Floor Conference Room

IV.

V.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

X.

Xl.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting of October 13, 2021

Liaison Reports
A. City Council - Steve Baker
B. Planning Commission - Lisa Kempner
C. Community Development - Erin Schlutow
D. Chamber of Commerce - Tim Murad

Treasurer's Report

Action Items
A. Plaza Furniture and Artwork Contribution Approval
B. Bike Racks Installation Plan Approval
C. Articipate Fa?ade Enhancement Grant Application

Discussion Items
A. Downtown Design Guidelines - Erin Schlutow
B. BOO!KLEY Nights Initiatives, Media Coverage
C. Upcoming MerriMonth Initiatives

Student Board Member Updates

Board Committee Updates
A. Business Development - Open
B. Art & Design - Matteo Passalacqua
C. Marketing & Promotions - Ashley Poirier
D. Organization - Scott Francis
E. West Twelve Mile - Tim Barnes

Executive Director Updates
A. Transition from Interim to Permanent Director Status
B. Michigan Downtowns Annual Conference Participation

Board of Directors' Comments

Public Comments

Adjournment

PPW_N_TP_WN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORlfY



MEETING MINUTES
BERKLEY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, October 13, 2021, 8:30 AM
Berkley Public Safety, 2nd Floor, Conference Room

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMlENT

AUTHORITY

I. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 8:29 AM with Chair Andy Gilbert presiding.

II. ROLL CALL:
Present: Andrew Agbay

Matthew Baumgarten
Donna Dirkse
Scott Francis
Andy Gilbert
Chris Gross
Matteo Passalacqua
Ashley Poirier
Razur Rahman
Brian Zifkin

Absent: Petro Drakopoulos - excused
Ailya Siddiqi - excused
Garrett Wyatt - excused

Also present: Steve Baker, City Council Liaison
Chris Copacia. The City Institute
Lisa Kempner, Planning Commission Liaison
Mike McGuinness, Interim DDA Executive Director
Tim Murad, Chamber of Commerce Liaison

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: On motion by Zifkin and second by Dirkse, the agenda was unanimously
approved by the Board.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of August 11, 2021
On motion by Poirier and second by Francis, the minutes were unanimously approved by the Board.

V. LIAISON REPORTS
A. City Council - Steve Baker
Baker reported he's received many positive compliments about DDA activities around the city recently,
and he also complimented the DDA Board on the Berkley Plaza progress. He reported that at their
last meeting, they tabled a vote on another tax abatement application from the LaSalette developers.
Council had previously deferred to rule on the application presented. The application applies to the
parking lot area behind the school building. The developers responded and plan to return to Council
again Oct. 18. Baker also announced he would like to continue as DDA liaison if reelected Nov. 2.



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 13, 2021
Page 2 of 5

B. Planning Commission - Lisa Kempner
Kempner reported the Commission is working on "tweaks" to the Master Plan revisions, and a public
hearing is coming up on the plan.

C. Community Development - Erin Schlutow
Absent - no report.

D. Chamber of Commerce - Tim Murad
Murad reported the Chamber made a small profit on the Street Art Fest and is awaiting results from
the Art Bash, which had good weather and was well attended. Next on their agenda is the State of
the City event, October 28, which will be virtual. Business of the Year is Vitrine, and Businessperson
of the Year is Robyn Coden, owner of Sum Girls.

VI. TREASURER'S REPORT:
McGuinness included a copy of the financial spreadsheet provided by the Finance Director in the
packet sent to the Board. Baumgarten reported that expenditures are on track with projections as is
the Events budget.

VII. ACTION ITEMS:
A. Board of Directors Appointment Recommendations
Tim Barnes (Twelve Mile seat)
Owner of Gatekeeper Games (family oriented)
He's a former teacher with a degree in English from U of M.

Erin Brick (Coolidge seat)
Owner of Fresh Collective (one-year old business)
She's also a hair stylist and has been a volunteer on the Events/Promotions Committee.

Jenna Hance (Coolidge seat)
Owner of Pinspiration
She could not make the meeting.

About the three candidates, Francis reported that the Organization Committee was very impressed
with their skills, enthusiasm, and commitment to Berkley. Board members who have worked with
them also spoke in support.

Gilbert asked if a Board business owner ceases to be in business, would he/she be able to stay on
the Board, and Baumgarten answered that they would, through the end of their term.

Zifkin moved to approve all three of the Board of Directors' Appointment Recommendations to fill the
vacant Board vacancies, Gross seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.
Final approval will be made by City Council at their next meeting. DDA Board members attending
hope that approval will be scheduled early in the meeting.

B. Interim Executive Director Permanent Hiring
Gilbert reported that in 14 years he's never been so impressed than at the progress made by
McGuinness in the short time he's been Interim Director. The Executive Committee and Hiring
Committee recommended hiring him for the permanent position and reviewed compensation for DDA
Directors in neighboring cities, Ferndale paying @$70,000 per year and Birmingham @100,000 per
year. Royal Oak recently posted their opening at $62,000-78,000 per year.

Passalacqua and Gilbert reported that the recommendation of the Executive and hliring Committees
is to offer McGuinness $75,000.00 to start with a potential 3% raise after each 6 and 12 month
review. Annual reviews begin at two years. The standard benefit package offered to City employees,



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 13, 2021
Page 3 of 5

which he will be, applies. His compensation package will be paid by the City, and reimbursed to the
City by the DDA.

Baumgarten moved to hire Mike McGuinness as the permanent Executive Director on those terms,
and Zifkin seconded. The motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

C. Making Waves Fagade Grant Application Approval
The Design/Public Art Committee was recommending approval of a $2, 500. 00 matching facade
grant to Making Waves (12 Mile Road). The grant will be used to offset the cost of their new vinyl
sign and exterior paint.

On motion by Passalacqua and second by Zifkin, Making Waves' application for a matching facade
grant in the amount of $2,500.00 was unanimously approved by the Board.

D. The Lunch Cafe Fa9ade Grant Application Approval
The Design/Public Art Committee was recommending approval of a $1 ,250.00 matching facade
grant to The Lunch Cafe (12 Mile Road, adjacent to Making Waves). The grant will be used to offset
the cost of upgrading their circular logo sign, coordinating with and complimenting the design of their
neighbor, Making Waves.

On motion by Passalacqua and second by Baumgarten, The Lunch Cafe's application for a matching
facade grant in the amount of $1,250 was unanimously approved by the Board.

E. Reware Vintage Fagade Grant Application Approval
A copy of Reware Vintage's facade application was sent to the Board prior to the meeting, and the
Design/Public Art Committee was recommending it for approval. The application requests a grant in
the amount of $732.50.

On motion by Passalacqua and second by Dirkse, Reware Vintage's application for a matching
facade grant in the amount of $732. 50 was unanimously approved by the Board.

F. Holiday Lights Installation Plan Approval
At the September unofficial Board meeting, McGuinness had presented LeClerq's proposal to install
the 2021 hloliday Lights in the DDA district, including graphics of the proposed installation. The prior
Director and Board members had expressed a desire for a more robust display on Coolidge,
reflected in LeClerq's proposal to install holiday lights in the district at a cost of $30, 000. 00, with
another @$8, 000.00 allocated for utility (DTE) costs.

On motion by Passalacqua and second by Poirier, LeCterq's Holiday Lights Instillation plan in the
amount of $30,000.00 with another @$8,000.00 in utility costs was unanimously approved by the
Board.

G. Robust Downtown Marketing Plan Approval
A draft of the Robust Downtown Marketing Plan was presented to the Board at the September
meeting. Gilbert highly endorsed spending more on the DDA's marketing efforts, and he praised
McGuinness' and the committee's work re-branding the Berkley downtown and making the
businesses aware of the DDA and what it does.

The plan will cover now through the end of the fiscal year (June 2022). Some highlighted points in
the plan are experimental, and response will be a test of their effectiveness. Examples of current
media coverage were included in the packet sent to the Board prior to the meeting. McGuiness
expects to put parts of the plan out for bid when the current contract with Catalyst Media lapses.
This plan increases the marketing budget from the original $29,000.00 budgeted to $44,000.00.



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 13, 2021
Page 4 of 5

On motion by Zifkin and second by Poirier, the Robust Downtown Marketing plan in the amount of
$44,000.00 was unanimously approved by the Board.

H. Bike Racks Installation Plan Approval
McGuiness presented graphics showing different types of bike racks that could be installed, ranging
from a simple U-shaped design to more elaborate and artistic designs, such as one in the shape of
an actual bicycle. A map of the proposed locations for the racks was also included. He noted most of
the racks around the city would probably be the simple design with occasional use of a more artistic
and more expensive rack. Color is another option to be considered. The DDA can fund racks placed
on side streets that are adjacent to business parcels in the district. The Board was asked to review
the designs and placements prior to a vote on the plan at the November meeting. McGuinness
quoted a price of $4,800.00 for 20 U-shaped racks and $2,500.00 for 3 bike-shaped racks. An
estimate for the entire district is @$20,000.00-$30,000.00.

Installation would be an additional cost but can probably be done by the DPW, reducing the DDA's
cost.

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Plaza Project at Coolidge and Catalpa
McGuinness offered kudos to Passalacqua for his efforts representing the DDA on the project.
Current construction costs of @$170,000 are consistent with the approved budget of $180,000.00.
The banners currently hanging from the fence north of the Plaza construction were exciting to Board
members and an opportunity for a business to sponsor.

Passalacqua reported hearing from the School District's Larry Gallagher about a former Berkley
High student who is a nationally known sculptor and who has proposed creating a signature piece of
artwork to display at the Plaza. It's projected that there will be no more than @$5,000.00 for furniture
and artwork. McGuinness reported the artist had initially indicated he was inspired to create a piece
dealing with the Black Lives Matter movement and Trayvon Martin specifically. Several other Board
members expressed their opinion that any artwork be apolitical, not a protest work. Gilbert asked
that they spend some time thinking seriously about that approach before making a final decision.

B. BOO!KLEY Nights Initiatives
Several events have already taken place: Restaurant Weekend and the Night Market, which offered
trolley rides for attendees with McGuinness on board. Coming up is Ladies Night Out Oct. 14 (22
business signed up) and Trick or Treat Stroll and Monster Mash at the end of October. Business
windows around the district have been painted with Halloween themes. Boo!kley Nights are being
promoted on Facebook and Instagram.

C. Media Relations Recent Downtown Coverage
Covered previously.

D. Stamped Concrete Resealing Project
The work is in process.

IX. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER UPDATES
Absent - no report.

X. BOARD COMMITTEE UPDATES:
A. Business Development Committee - Open
No report.

B. Art & Design Committee - Matteo Passalacqua
Fagade grant applications were covered earlier. No additional report.



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 13, 2021
Page 5 of 5

C. Marketing & Promotions Committee - Ashley Poirier
No additional report.

D. Organization Committee - Scott Francis
No additional report.

E. West 12-Mile Improvements - Brian Zifkin
Zifkin reported reaching out to architect Novitsky. Zifkin is temporarily stepping back from leading the
committee, with Barnes taking over in the interim.

Xl. INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATES
A. Downtown Berkley Monthly Idea Laboratory

Next Up: October 20"'at 12:00 Noon - Have You Any Wool?

XII. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTS: None.

XIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS: Gilbert asked that anyone with comments or questions e-mail them to the
DDA to be answered within five business days. Chris Copacia, a Berkley resident who attended a
previous DDA meeting and spoke about transportation options, announced an upcoming walking
tour of the city, the Coolidge corridor and some residential areas.

XIV. Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 10:12 AM on motion by Baumgarten and second by Francis.



11/07/2021 11:25 PM
User: mpollock
DB: City Of Berkley

GL Number

*** Assets ***

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

Fund 814 DDA

Description
PERIOD ENDED

10/31/2020

Page: 1/1

PERIOD ENDED
10/31/2021

Cash
814-000-001-000
814-000-004-000
814-000-005-000

Cash

CASH IN BANK
CASH - IMPREST PAYROLL
PETTY CASH

538, 717. 30
0. 00

300. 00

539, 017. 30

638, 970. 18
(4, 968. 61)

300. 00

634, 301. 57

Accounts Receivable

814-000-026-000 DELINQUENT PPT RECEIVABLE

Accounts Receivable

5, 846. 00

5, 846. 00

2, 585. 20

2, 585. 20

Other Assets

Other Assets 0. 00 0. 00

Total Assets 544, 863. 30 636, 886. 77

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0. 00

Liabilities-ST

814-000-232-000
814-000-241-000
814-000-257-000
814-000-259-000
814-000-285-000

EMPLOYEE PENSION DEDUCTIONS
PICA TAXES
ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUED HEALTH CARE
UNEARNED REVENUE

Liabilities-ST

835. 21
127. 42

1, 681. 69
1, 326. 19

0. 00

3, 970. 51

2, 024. 09
89. 32

1, 167. 61
0. 01

(1, 586. 87)

1, 694. 16

Total Liabilities 3, 970. 51 1, 694. 16

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
814-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE

Unas signed

325, 390. 51

325, 390. 51

325, 390. 51

325, 390. 51

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And E\uid Balance

325, 390. 51

325, 390. 51

386, 500. 75
215, 502. 28
540, 892. 79
544, 863. 30

325, 390. 51

325, 390. 51

61, 110. 24

248, 691. 86
635, 192. 61
636, 886. 77

* Year Not Closed



11/07/2021 11:23 PM
User: mpollock
DB: City Of Berkley

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2021

% Fiscal Year Completed: 33. 70
PRE-AUDIT REV AND EXP REPORT

END BALANCE 2021-22
06/30/2021 ORIGINAL

NORM (ABNORM) BUDGET

Page: 1/3

Fund 814
Revenues

Dept 001
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-
814-001-

DDA

REVENUES
401-000 PROPERTY TAXES
401-001 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE - DDA
401-850 PPT - CURRENT YR DEL
401-900 PROPERTY TAXES - CHARGEBACKS
445-000 INTEREST AND PENALTIES ON TAXES
539-000 STATE GRANTS

573-000 LOCAL COMMONITY STABILIZATION SHARE-PPT
664-000 INVESTMENT EARNINGS
674-005 MERCHANDISE REVENUE
675-005 CORPORATE DONATIONS
675-in COOPERATIVE ADVERTISING INCOME
675-814 EVENT SPONSORSHIPS

Total Dept 001 - REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 175 - DDA ADMINISTRATION
814-175-704-000
814-175-715-000
814-175-728-000
814-175-814-001
814-175-817-008
814-175-960-000

FULL TIME EMPLOYEES
FICA
OFFICE SUPPLIES
WEBSITE

BOARD TI^AININGS
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Total Dept 175 - DDA ADMINISTRATION

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
814-265-921-100 TRIBUNAL/BOARD OF REVIEW TAX EXPENSE

Total Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 822 - DDA OPERATIONS
814-822-727-100 INTERNAL SRVC - LABOR & ADMIN
814-822-730-000 POSTAGE-PRINTING-MAILING
814-822-803-000 MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES
814-822-807-000 AUDIT SERVICES
814-822-817-000 CONSULTANT
814-822-818-205 SECRETARIAL SERVICES
814-822-824-000 LEGAL SERVICES
814-822-853-000 TELEPHONE

814-822-865-000 DOWNTOWN BERKLEY PARTNERS NON PROFIT
814-822-866-000 SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES
814-822-904-000 PRINTING

Total Dept 822 - DDA OPERATIONS

Dept 824 - SPECIAL EVENTS

2021-22
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE

10/31/2021
NORM (ABNORM)

AVAILABLE

BALANCE
NORM (ABNORM)

% BDGT
USED

38, 505. 21
302, 073. 83

4, 787. 24
0. 00
0. 00

5, 775. 62
14, 569. 46

1, 011. 62
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

366, 722. 98

366, 722. 98

37, 680. 00
315, 000. 00

(2, 500. 00)
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

14, 000. 00
3, 000. 00

250. 00
0. 00

15, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

384, 930. 00

384, 930. 00

37, 680. 00
315, 000. 00

(2, 500. 00)
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

14, 000. 00
3, 000. 00

250. 00
0. 00

15, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

384, 930. 00

384, 930. 00

36, 300. 47
356, 189. 07

0. 00
(924. 32)
186. 58

0. 00
0. 00

304. 94
255. 00
130. 00

0. 00
130. 00

392, 571. 74

392, 571. 74

1, 379. 53
(41, 189. 07)

(2, 500. 00)
924. 32

(186. 58)
0. 00

14, 000. 00
2, 695. 06

(5. 00)
(130. 00)

15, 000. 00
2, 370. 00

(7, 641. 74)

(7, 641. 74)

96. 34
113. 08

0. 00
100. 00
100. 00

0. 00
0. 00

10. 16
102. 00
100. 00

0. 00
5. 20

101. 99

101. 99

52, 856. 07
4, 006. 47

199. 33
225. 77

0. 00
0. 00

57, 287. 64

0. 00

0. 00

10, 000. 00
0. 00

937. 00
1, 470. 00

0. 00
1, 825. 00

573. 75
488. 17
25. 00

0. 00
0. 00

15, 318. 92

69, 360. 00
5, 306. 00
1, 500. 00

0. 00
3, 000. 00
4, 000. 00

83, 166. 00

2, 500. 00

2, 500. 00

10, 000. 00
300. 00

1, 030. 00
1, 500. 00

15, 000. 00
2, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

600. 00
1, 500. 00

300. 00
300. 00

35, 030. 00

69, 360. 00
5, 306. 00
1, 500. 00

0. 00
3, 000. 00
4, 000. 00

83, 166. 00

2, 500. 00

2, 500. 00

10, 000. 00
300. 00

1, 030. 00
1, 500. 00

15, 000. 00
2, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

600. 00
1, 500. 00

300. 00
300. 00

35, 030. 00

18, 481. 27
1, 413. 82

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

19, 895. 09

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00

350. 00
260. 00

0. 00
.750. 00

0. 00
162. 12

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

1, 522. 12

50, 878. 73
3, 892. 18
1, 500. 00

0. 00
3, 000. 00
4, 000. 00

63, 270. 91

2, 500. 00

2, 500. 00

10, 000. 00
300. 00
680. 00

1, 240. 00
15, 000. 00

1, 250. 00
2, 500. 00

437. 88
1, 500. 00

300. 00
300. 00

33, 507. 88

26. 65
26. 65

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

23. 92

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00

33. 98
17. 33

0. 00
37. 50

0. 00
27. 02

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

4. 35



11/07/2021 11:23 PM
User: mpollock

DB: City Of Berkley

GL NUMBER

Fund 814 - DDA
Expenditures
814-824-817-004
814-824-817-015
814-824-901-000

DESCRIPTION

DDA - EVENTS
HOLIDAY LIGHTS
ADVERTISING

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2021

% Fiscal Year Completed: 33. 70
PRE-AUDIT REV AND EXP REPORT

END BALANCE 2021-22
06/30/2021 ORIGINAL 2021-22

NORM (ABNORM) BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET

746. 38
25, 001. 44

580. 00

14, 700. 00
30, 000. 00

0. 00

14, 700. 00
30, 000. 00

0. 00

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2021

NORM (ABNOIIM)

2, 556. 53
0. 00
0. 00

Page: 2/3

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

12, 143. 47
30, 000. 00

0. 00

% BDGT
USED

17. 39
0. 00
0. 00

Total Dept 824 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 826 - MARKETING AND ADVERTISING
814-826-814-000 WEBSITE

814-826-817-002 DOWNTOWN MERCHANDISE EXPENDITURES
814-826-818-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
814-826-901-000 ADVERTISING/MARKETING
814-826-901-001 MAP UPDATE & REPRINT

26, 327. 82

0. 00
0. 00

390. 00
38, 990. 27

1, 390. 00

44, 700. 00

312. 00
1, 500. 00
6, 000. 00

29, 000. 00
1, 500. 00

44, 700. 00

312. 00
1, 500. 00
6, 000. 00

29, 000. 00
1, 500. 00

2, 556. 53

0. 00
0. 00

3, 600. 00
4, 499. 68

0. 00

42, 143. 47

312. 00
1, 500. 00
2, 400. 00

24, 500. 32
1, 500. 00

5. 72

0. 00
0. 00

60. 00
15. 52

0. 00

Total Dept 826 - MARKETING AND ADVERTISING

Dept 829 - STREETSCAPE S DESIGN
814-829-818-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
814-829-818-200 FLOWER BASKET PROGRAM
814-829-818-201 PUBLIC ART/PLACEMAKING
814-829-818-207 PEST CONTROL
814-829-974-001 FACADE GRANT INCENTIVE PROGRAM

40, 770. 27

0. 00
32, 410. 85
11, 416. 67

480. 00
12, 408. 00

38, 312. 00

0. 00
28, 000. 00
25, 000. 00

500. 00
15, 000. 00

38, 312. 00

0. 00
28, 000. 00
25, 000. 00

500. 00
15, 000. 00

8, 099. 68

1, 615. 00
12, 920. 85

4, 727. 00
120. 00
732. 50

30, 212. 32

(1, 615. 00)
15, 079. 15
20, 273. 00

380. 00
14, 267. 50

21. 14

100. 00
46. 15
18. 91
24. 00

4. 88

Total Dept 829 - STREETSCAPE & DESIGN

Dept 940 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
814-940-974-002 STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS
814-940-974-003 SIDEWALK REPAIR
814-940-974-005 WAYFINDING
814-940-974-007 BERKLEY PLAZA PROJECT

Total Dept 940 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

Dept 952 - ACTIVE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
814-952-716-000 DENIAL/VISION/LIFE-LTD/RHCS
814-952-716-500 HEALTH CARE COSTS - BC/BS
814-952-718-000 RETIREMENT-DB MERS

Total Dept 952 - ACTIVE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 814 - DDA:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES S EXPENDITURES
BEG. FUND BALANCE
NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2020-21

56, 715. 52

1, 615. 00
0. 00

71, 202. 75
0. 00

72, 817. 75

1, 000. 00
9, 437. 65

25, 937. 17

36, 374. 82

305, 612. 74

68, 500. 00

55, 000. 00
25, 000. 00
55, 000. 00
60, 000. 00

195, 000. 00

1, 000. 00
10, 300. 00
26, 520. 00

37, 820. 00

505, 028. 00

68, 500. 00

55, 000. 00
25, 000. 00
55, 000. 00
60, 000. 00

195, 000. 00

1, 000. 00
10, 300. 00
26, 520. 00

37, 820. 00

505, 028. 00

20, 115. 35

4, 316. 67
0. 00

52, 344. 59
31, 081. 50

87, 742. 76

0. 00
0. 00

3, 948. 35

3, 948. 35

143, 879. 88

48, 384. 65

50, 683. 33
25, 000. 00

2, 655. 41
28, 918. 50

10-7, 257. 24

1, 000. 00
10, 300. 00
22, 571. 65

33, 871. 65

361, 148. 12

29. 37

.7. 85
0. 00

95. 17
51. 80

45. 00

0. 00
0. 00

14. 89

10. 44

28. 49

366, 722. 98
305, 612. 74

61, 110. 24
325, 390. 51

384, 930. 00
505, 028. 00

(120, 098. 00)
325, 390. 51

384, 930. 00
505, 028. 00

(120, 098. 00)
325, 390. 51

392, 571. 74
143, 879. 88

248, 691. 86
325, 390. 51

61, 110. 24

(7, 641. 74)
361, 148. 12

(368, 789. 86)

61, 110. 24

101.
28.

207.

99
49

07



11/07/2021 11:23 PM
User: mpollock
DB: City Of Berkley

GL NUMBER

Fund 814 - DDA
END FUND BALANCE

DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33. 70

PRE-AUDIT REV AND EXP REPORT
END BALANCE

06/30/2021
NORM (ABNOBM)

386, 500. 75

Page: 3/3

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

205, 292. 51

2021-22
AMENDED BUDGET

205, 292. 51

YTD BALANCE

10/31/2021
NORM (ABNORM)

635, 192. 61

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED



D. D. A.

retro feel. metro appeal.

PLAZA PROJECT ARTWORK, FURNITURE

eeded from ^oard: Guidance on pproach, Le el of
Financial Commitment for Pla a and Furniture

This is a streamlined version of the broader context I previously
communicated with the Board of Directors. Here's an overview of the current

possible paths forward. Note: the furniture refers to tables, chairs, and
benches for the plaza space; the art panels are intended to be Berkley High
School student art reproductions, ideally rotated annually.

Commit 5.000 (of 15,000 Group Total) for Furniture, Art Panels

Commit 15,000 (of 45,000 Group Total) for Furniture, Art Panels, Small
Sculpture

Commit 25. 000 (of 75, 000 Group Total) for Furniture, Art Panels, Large
Sculpture

Utilize Only Existing Budgeted Funds for Furniture, Art Panels Contribution

Utilize Only Existing Budgeted Funds, or Commit 5, 000. and Aim for
Sculpture, Other Enhancements Next Budget Year(s).

To help you conceptualize better what is being discussing, also included is an
aerial view of the furniture and artwork implications.

- Mike McGuinness, Executive Director. November 1, 2021



O00'£fr$
= |BIOI ajniiujn^
y »|jomue eze|d

(000'8Z$) ajnid|n3S

(OOS£$) S9|qei ojisig

(OSfrT$)saqDuag

(OOS6$) s|aued ye papis ami 4,9 x m, fr

py'^
OTfr'T$ :iso3 XB|/\| .

^..ZL - 09S$ - 43U98 3!ise|d .
l^, Ql.

- SOZ.$ 43usq 01913J3U03 .
suoiido qauag

06fr'£$ :»SOD xe|A| .
OZZ$ 3||!AJni .

176T-6ZT$ ZIBJ OAON .
6fr£$ :UOSUJO|A| 3VMM, AGN .

suo.4do aiqei ojisjg

3C

ss s§ sg- §

~~3 3 -3 3
333

^=r,§, , ^_ " ^_ ^ _j_
u. 3 - -

ss- ss ^ s s^s^s
3 -

^N !.}

P .RTT

($

,91
^.. l=.fl/t :?TOOS

.8*0

sjaqio aqi qijM aui| u! >|3eq
01 lUIOd ̂ 0 lUOJ^ LUOJ^ 9aJl 3AO|/\|

"" S3



D. D. A.

retro feel. metro appeal.

DOWNTOWN BIKE RACKS

Recommendation: pprovalof$21, 3 5f r' nto
and ' ike' Style Bi de Racks Installed hroughout
Do nto long Coolidge^ T el e

n'

Additional Information: The consensus has been for some time that bicycle
racks are needed streetscape and transportation enhancements for our
downtown. I shared at the two previous Board meetings research and
documentation on both the current streetscape infrastructure as well as
prospective bike rack additions, volume, placement, and design. Enclosed
again for further reference is the "Essentials of Bike Parking" from the
Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals.

I recommend the installation of the following:

10 'Bike' style racks along Twelve Mile $7, 850
20 'Downtown' style racks along Twelve Mile $6, 000

5 'Bike' style racks along Coolidge $3,925
12 "Downtown" style racks along Coolidge $3,600

This comes to a cumulative total of $21,375. The intention is for a expanded
placement along Twelve Mile due to the Board and its Twelve Mile committee
strongly advocating for additional streetscape investment into the Gateway
West segment; those additional 5 "Bike" style racks and 8 "Downtown" style
racks will be concentrated in Gateway West, as a result.

- Mike McGuinness, Executive Director. November 1, 2021.



Don't forget to ask about our
custom logo option!

\

^

The Bike Bike Rack is an eye-
catching, functional piece of
street art that playfully reminds
us that we could be riding our
bike today, and rewards those
that do with a secure,
convenient place to park it.

The Bike Bike Rack forces bikes
to lock up parallel with the
rack, helping to keep right of
ways clear. The rack allows for
the wheels and frame of the
bike to be secured using a u-
style bike lock.

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www.ameribike.com

Email: turtle@ameribike. com



'k JK ac

42"

Product Hoop Rack

Capacity 2-4 Bikes

Materials 1.5" OD 11 Gauge Tube. All open ends are capped to
prevent moisture from entering. All welds are MIG welds
around entire circumference of joined pieces.

Finishes Standard options: Galvanized
Or

40"
67"

RAL 9005

RAL 8014 Bronze

IN-GRCUND MOUNT

12-

SURFACE MOUNT

^
X: p

RAL 3003 RAL 3005

Also available in Stainless steel upon request.

Installation In-ground mount is embedded into concrete base. Specify
Methods in ground mount for this option.

Surface Mount Each rack has two 2. 5" x 6" mounting brackets
double gusset welded to the "wheels". The brackets are 40"
apart. Each bracket is anchored to the ground with two anchors.
Anchors are included with each rack.

24"
I»-

Space Use Wall Setbacks:
& Setbacks For racks set parallel to a wall:

Minimum: 24"
Recommended: 36"

For racks set perpendicular
to a wall:
Minimum: 64" (for 4 bike capacity)

Distance Between Racks: ^
Minimum; 24"
Recommended: 36"

.I.-
1

Example of rack in use

^ '̂ALL
24"

Street Setbacks"
Minimum: 36"

. 76'

.^

v ~ y

Page 1 of 2

145"

American Bicycle Security Company
P. O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006

Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688
Fax: (805) 933-1865
www.ameribike.com

Email: turtle ameribike.com



Ke Ie a Installation

*Tools Needed for Installation

. Tape Measure

. Marker or Pencil

. Masonry Drill Bit

. DrW (Hammer drill recommended)

. Hammer

. Wrench 9/16"

. Level

1. Mark holes
Drill hole

3" Deep

Recommended Base materials:
Solid concrete is the best base material for
installation. To ensure the proper anchors are
shipped with your rack, ask your American Bicycle
representative which anchor is appropriate for your
application. Be sure nothing is underneath the base
material that could be damaged by drilling.

Installation:
3/8" anchors are shipped with the rack. Place the rack in
the desired location. Use a marker or pencil to outline the
holes of the flange onto
the base material. (TIP: If installing more than one Bike
Bike Rack, mark holes for each rack individually, as there
may be slight differences
between each rack). Drill the holes in accordance with
the specifications shipped with the anchors. Make sure
the holes are at least 6"away
from any cracks in the base material. Tap in anchors and
follow your specific anchor instructions provided with the
rack.

^

Use washers to

level rack

4.

(Anchors will vary according to
install surface)

Breakaway Nut Stainless Tamper-
Proof Nut

Concrete Spike

Tamper Resistant Hardware
More so than standard racks, the Bike Bike Rack may be a target
for theft. Therefore we recommend using a fastener that can't be
removed by thieves. The concrete spike is a permanent anchor.
The top of the wedge anchor can also be pounded sideways after

Triple-slot Nut installation so that it cannot be removed. Other tamper resistant
fasteners can also be purchased.

When using the special tamper resistant nuts, always set and first
tighten the anchors. Once the rack is installed, replace two nuts
from the bracket (opposite sides from each other) with the tamper
resistant fastener.

DO NOT OVERTIGHTEN the tamper resistant nut.

Page 2 of 2

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www. ameribike. com

Email: turtle ameribike.com



© , TURTLE STORAGE, LTD.
dba. American Bicycle Security Company

Composite Plastic Products
P.O. Box 7359

....^ Ventura, CA 93006
"*'ttw Ph: 800-BIKE-SAF (245-3723) or Fax: (805) 933-1865

turtle@ameribike. com

0:
<s^

Date of Estimate

8/30/2021

Rep

BC

Estimate
Estimate No.

18591

Estimated To

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Highway
Berkley, Ml 48072

Ship To

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Highway
Berkley, MI 48072

Contact Mike McGuinness
Phone 248-658-3353 _ Fax
E-mail mmcguinhess@berkleymich. net

Expires

Estimate is guaranteed for 30 days

Job Name

Terms

Payment in Full w/Order

Lead Time*

5-7 Weeks

Qty. Item Description

Bike Bike BB-FT - "Bike Bike" rack - Shaped like a bicycle. "U" style lock
compatible. Includes all installation hardware.
- Bicycle Capacity: 2-4 bike capacity per rack.
- Class:3
- Dimensions: 42"H X 67"W
- Material: 1.5" OD 11 gauge tube. Open ends are capped.
Options:
- Finish: Galvanized or Powder Coated COLOR TBD

- Mounting: Surface Mount
FREIGHT Freight Includes lift gate on delivery. *BUSINESS*

SURCHA... SURCHARGE FOR MATERIAL COST INCREASES

Class Cost/U... Total

Retail 565.00 i,695.ooT

Retail 400.00 400.00
Retail 260.00 260.00T

*Based on current production schedule, subject to changes.

The customer is responsible for unloading the truck, freight does not include liftgate on truck, unless
otherwise specified.

International Shipments do NOT include duties, taxes, & customs fees.

If Additional Insured for insurance is required there is a fee of $100 per entity that must be named on the
certificate. This fee is not included in this estimate.

Subtotal $2,355. 00

CA-Sales Tax (o. o%) ^^

$2,355.00Total USD

Thank you for the opportunity of quoting your project.



Custom logo option available

VA V VA

The Downtown Rack uses
thick, square-tube construction
that can't be cut with a pipe
cutter. The extended width of
the
Downtown Rack makes for
easy bike parking by giving
the bike full support and
multiple locking points for a u-
style bike lock. Break-a-way
nuts or concrete spike anti-
theft hardware
options are included with the
Downtown Rack.

^

*0ptional Lean Bar available upon

request.

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www. ameribikexom

Email: turtle(S)ameribike. com



AV ck

r

36"

Product

Capacity

Materials

Finishes

Downtown Rack

2 Bikes

2" x 2" x 3/16" square tube - mild steel
2" x 2" x llg square tube - stainless steel

Standard options: Galvanized
Or

RAL 9005 RAL 2004

30"

°^2"

IN-GROUND MOUNT

12-

<-

SURFACE MOUNT

--36--

18"

RAL 8014 Bronze

RAL 3003 RAL 3005

Also available in Black Rubber Dip or Stainless steel upon request.

Installation In ground mount is embedded into concrete base. Specify in
Methods ground mount for this option.

Foot Mount has two 2.5"x6"x.25" feet with two anchors per
foot. Specify foot mount for this option.

Rail Mounted Hoops are bolted to two parallel rails which can
be left freestanding or anchored to the ground. Rails are heavy
duty 3"xl. 4"x3/16" thick galvanized mounting rails.

24"
I'-

use

Space Use Wall Setbacks:
& Setbacks For racks set parallel to a wall:

Minimum: 24"
Recommended: 36"

For racks set
perpendicular to a wall:
Minimum: 28"
Recommended: 42"

Distance Between
Racks:
Minimum: 24"
Recommended: 36"

Street Setbacks:
Minimum: 24"
Recommended: 36"

-42^,
^

0

Page 1 of 4

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www. ameribike. com

Email: turtle ameribike. com



ac Surface Mount
Installation

*Tools Needed for Installation
. Tape Measure
. Marker or Pencil

. Masonry Drill Bit

. Drill (Hammer drill recommended)

. Hammer

. Wrench 9/16"

. Level

Recommended Base materials:
Solid concrete is the best base material for
installation. To ensure the proper anchors are
shipped with your rack, ask your American Bicycle
representative which anchor is appropriate for your
application. Be sure nothing is underneath the base
material that could be damaged by drilling.

Installation:
3/8" anchors are shipped with the rack. Place the
rack in the desired location. Use a marker or pencil
to outline the holes of the flange onto the base
material. Drill the holes in accordance with the

specifications shipped with the anchors. Make sure
the holes are at least 3" away from any cracks in
the base material. Use washers to level rack if
necessary. Tap in anchors and follow your specific
anchor instructions provided with the rack.

1. Drill hole
3" Deep

^»

Mark holes

<^

<^

Use washers to

level rack

4.

(Anchors will vary according to
install surface)

Breakaway Nut Stainless Tamper-
Proof Nut

Concrete Spike

Triple-slot Nut

Tamper Resistant Hardware
The concrete spike is a permanent anchor. The top of the wedge
anchor can also be pounded sideways after installation so that it
cannot be removed. Other tamper resistant fasteners are also
available for purchase.

When using the special tamper resistant nuts, always set and first
tighten the anchors. Once the rack is installed, replace two nuts
from the bracket (opposite sides from each other) with the tamper
resistant fastener.

DO NOT OVERTIGHTEN the tamper resistant nut.

Page 2 of 4

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www. ameribike. com

Email: turtle ameribike. com



t a K In-Ground Installation

*Tools Needed for Installation
Level

Cement mixing tub
Shovel
Trowel
Hole coring machine with 4" bit
Access to water hose
Materials to build brace

Installing into Existing Concrete

1.

Installing into New Concrete

1
2.

Place rack into
holes, making
sure it is level

Final grade level

ore holes no less than 3"

diameter (4"recommended)
& no less than 10" deep into
surface

~^r
corrosio'n resistant sleeve (min

3" inside diameter) in sand pour bed
in exact location where rack will be
installed. Make sure top of sleeve is
at same level as desired finished
concrete surface. Fill sleeve with
sand to keep it in place and prevent
it from filling with concrete.

.r Poured concrete
4-7" deep

Pour concrete
& allow to
cure.

3. 4.

3.

Fill holes with epoxy
grout. 32" of the bike
rack should remain above
surface.

Make sure
rack is leve
& held in
place until
the grout
has

completely
set.

*An easy way to brace
the rack while the grout
sets is to bolt two 1x4"

boards together at one
end and clamp them onto
the legs of the rack like a
clothes pin.

After curing, dig out sand
from sleeves & insert racks,
making sure they are level &
at the appropriate height.

Place racks in holes,
making sure it is
level.

Page 3 of 4

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www. ameribike. com

Email: turtle ameribike. com



yrty n Rail Mounted
Installation

*Tools Needed for Installation
. 9/16" socket set
. (2) 4"x4"x28" (or larger) blocks
. (4) bolts, nuts & washers for each rack.

If using tamper resistant nuts, install two
tamper-resistant & two standard nuts with
each rack.

Installation Steps:

1. 2.
Lay out the two channel beams
where the rack will be placed.
Place both beams on top of the
two blocks of wood so that the

open part of the channel faces
the ground.

Place racks on beams so

holes in rack flanges line
up with beam slots.

3.
-3/8'Bolt

<.
/

3 Unll Rack

69"Long
Parks 6 Bikes

4 Unit Rack

100. 5" Long
Parks 8 Bikes

5 Unit Rack

132"Long
Parks 10 Bikes

6 Unit Rack

163. 5" Long
Parks 12 Bikes

Anchoring Rails:

.;;'.'
:..'"
...-s

. <.

^

; .''... L.<"

.' ^

. Wedge anchor runs
through rail into concrete

To anchor the
rails to

concrete, place
3. 75" wedge
anchor through
holes in the rail

into the

concrete.

Secure with nut

Put bolts through Hoop
Rack flange holes &
beams so bolt head
faces up. HAND tighten
the nuts using new
flange nuts.

Once nuts are on, tip assembled
rack over & use a 9/16" socket to
tighten nuts. Before tightening
nuts, make sure the racks are
straight on beams. If using
tamper resistant nuts, use access
tool to tighten nuts. Do not over
tighten the tamper resistant
nuts. Tip rack upright.

Holes for mounting to surface
(if necessary)

Page 4 of 4

American Bicycle Security Company
P.O. Box 7359

Venture, CA 93006
Ph: (800) 245-3723 or (805) 933-3688

Fax: (805) 933-1865
www. ameribike. com

Email: turtle ameribike. com



© )

<

TURTLE STORAGE, LTD.
dba. American Bicycle Security Company

Composite Plastic Products
P.O. Box 7359
Ventura, CA 93006
Ph: 800-BIKE-SAF (245-3723) or Fax: (805) 933-1865
turtle@ameribike. com

0

Date of Estimate

10/12/2021

Rep

BC

Estimate
Estimate No.

18856

Estimated To

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Highway
Berkley, Ml 48072

Ship To

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Highway
Berkley, Ml 48072

Contact Mike McGuinness
Phone 248-658-3353 Fax
E-mail mmcguinhess@berkleymich.net

Expires

Estimate is guaranteed for 30 days

Job Name

Terms

Payment in Full w/Order

Lead Time*

4-5 Weeks

Cjty. Item Description

Downto... DTR-FT - Downtown style bicycle rack. "U" style lock compatible.
Includes all installation hardware.

- Bicycle Capacity: 2 bike capacity per rack.
-Class: 3
- Dimension: 36"H X 30"W
- Material: 2" X 2" X .l88" square tube.
Options:
- Finish: Galvanized or Powder Coated COLOR TBD

- Mounting: Surface Mount
FREIGHT Freight via Ground. *BUSINESS*

SURCHA... SURCHARGE FOR MATERIAL COST INCREASES

Qass Cost/U... Total

Retail 195.00 195.00T

Retail
Retail

75.00
30.00

75. 00
30.ooT

*Based on current production schedule, subject to changes.

The customer is responsible for unloading the truck, freight does not include liftgate on truck, unless
otherwise specified.

International Shipments do NOT include duties, taxes, & customs fees.

If Additional Insured for insurance is required there is a fee of $100 per entity that must be named on the
certificate. This fee is not included in this estimate.

Subtotal $300.00

CA-Sales Tax (0.0%) ^^

Total USD $300. 00

Thank you for the opportunity of quoting your project.



*y- .»

6>Q

-Aff^

TURTLE STO _GE, LTD.
dba. American Bicycle Security Company

Composite Plastic Products
P.O. Box 7359
Venture, CA 93006
Ph: 800-BIKE-SAF (245-3723) or Fax: (805) 933-1865
turtle@ameribike. com

- w
Date of Estimate

10/12/2021

Rep

BC

Estimate
Estimate No.

18857

Estimated To

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Highway
Berkley, Ml 48072

Ship To

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Highway
Berkley, Ml 48072

Contact Mike McGuinness
Phone 248-658-3353 Fax
E-mail mmcguihhess@berkleymich. net

Expires

Estimate is guaranteed for 30 days

Job Name

Terms

Payment in Full w/Order

Lead Time*

4-5 Weeks

Qty.

20

Item Description

Downto... DTR-FT - Downtown style bicycle rack. "U" style lock compatible.
Includes all installation hardware.

- Bicycle Capacity: 2 bike capacity per rack.
- Class:3
- Dimension: 36"H X 30"W
- Material: 2" X 2" X .i88" square tube.
Options:
- Finish: Galvanized or Powder Coated COLOR TBD

- Mounting: Surface Mount
FREIGHT Freight includes lift gate on delivery. *BUSINESS*

SURCHA... SURCHARGE FOR MATERIAL COST INCREASES

Oass Cost/U... Total

Retail 180.00 3,6oo. OOT

Retail
Retail

665. 00
530.00

665.00
530. 00T

*Based on current production schedule, subject to changes.

The customer is responsible for unloading the truck, freight does not include liftgate on truck, unless
otherwise specified.

International Shipments do NOT include duties, taxes, & customs fees.

If Additional Insured for insurance is required there is a fee of $100 per entity that must be named on the
certificate. This fee is not included in this estimate.

Subtotal

CA-Sales Tax (0. 0%)

Total USD

$4,795.00

$0.00

$4,795.00

Thank you for the opportunity of quoting your project.



ESSE TIALSC

Selecting and installing bicycle parking that works

. 375
. 375

1.5

^

2.75 2.75

18

3B

3.875

**

3.875

12

apbp
Association at Pedestrian
and Bicycle Professionals

Expertise for Active
Ti-ansportatian



< V-,,

Essentials of Bike Parking
Revision 1.0, September 2015

© 2015 byAssodob'on of Pedestrian and
Bicycle Professionals (APBP).

This work is licensed under the Creative

Commons Attribution-NonCommercial

4.0 International License. You may freely
share, reproduce, excerpt, and build upon
this work-provided that your work is not
commercial and that you acknowledge
the source.

Acknowledgments

Lead author - Nathan Broom

Contributors - Eric Anderson, Vince

Caristo, Ryan Dodge, Jennifer Donlon-
Wyant, Sarah Figliozzi, Elco Gauw, Dan
Jatres, David Loutzenheiser, Heath
Maddox, Brian Patterson, Cara Seiderman

^ . 4)

^w-
x

^

alta

PLfiNNIMG + DESIGN

Alta Plann'tng + Design donated their
expertise in the design and illustration of
this guide. Cat Cheng, lead designer,
Jillian Portefance, production designer.

Cover image: Sign D4-3 from Standard
Highway Signs, 2004 Edition, http://mutcd.
fhwa. dot. gov/ser-shs_millennium_eng. htm

Bicycle parking manufacturers and
distributors shall not use APBP's logo
or imply product endorsement by APBP
without express written permission
fromAPBP.

APBP is an association of professionals who
plan, implement and advocate for walkable
and bicycle-friendly places.

Association of Pedestrian
and Bicycle Professionals

bikeparking@apbp.org
www.apbp.org

M,
apbp



TABLE OF CONTENTS INTRODUCTION

01 INTRODUCTION

02 SHORT-TERM PARKING

Site planning

Bike corrals

03 LONG-TERM PARKING

Site planning

Special considerations for

long-term parking

04 INSTALLATION
Installation surface

Installation fasteners

Installation techniques

05 BICYCLE RACK SELECTION

Performance criteria for

bike parking racks

Rack styles

Rack materials and coatings

10 PLACEMENT

Among the necessary supports for bicycle transportation, bike
parking stands out for being both vital and easy. Still, it requires
some attention to get it right. Bike parking may go unused if it's
not more appealing to users than the nearest sign post. A minor
mistake in installation can make a quality rack unusable. The

variety of bicycle sizes, shapes, and attachments continues to

increase, and good bike parking should accomnnodate all types.

The Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals (APBP)

prepared this guide for people planning to purchase or install bike

parking fixtures on a limited scale. It is a brief overview of APBP's

comprehensive Bicycle Parking Guidelines handbook, available at

www. apbp. org.

This guide divides bike parking into short-term and long-term
installations. These two kinds of parking serve different needs,

and the starting point for most bike parking projects is recognizing
whether the installation should serve short-term users, long-term

users, or both. If users will typically be parking for two hours or

longer, they are likely to value security and shelter above the

convenience and ease that should characterize short-term parking.

Parking Time

Short-Term
Parking
Convenient

Easy to use

Long-Term
Parking
Secure

Sheltered

J



Effective bike parking for short-term
users depends on two main factors:

1) proximity to the destination and
2) ease of use.

Short-term parking is designed to

meet the needs of people visiting
businesses and institutions, and

others with similar needs-typically

lasting up to two hours. Short-term
users may be infrequent visitors to a
location, so the parking installation
needs to be readily visible and
self-explanatory.

INVERTED U

POST & RING

SITE PLANNING

Location

Short-term bike parking should be visible from and close to the entrance it

serves-50' or less is a good benchmark. Weather-protected parking makes
bicycle transportation more viable for daily and year-round use, and it can

reduce the motivation for users to bring wet bicycles into buildings. Area

lighting is important for any location likely to see use outside of daylight hours.

Security

All racks must be sturdy and well-anchored, but location determines the

security of short-term parking as much as any other factor. Users seek out

parking that is visible to the public, and they particularly value racks that can be

seen from within the destination. Areas with high incidence of bicycle theft may
justify specific security features such as specialty racks, tamper-proof mounting
techniques, or active surveillance.

Quantity

Many jurisdictions have ordinances governing bike parking quantity. APBP's full

Bicycle Parking Guidelines offers complete recommendations for the amount and

type of parking required in various contexts. In the absence of requirements, it's

okaytostartsmall-but bear in mind that perceived demand may be lower than

the demand that develops once quality parking appears.

CORRAL

BIKE CORRALS

Some cities with limited sidewalk space and strong bicycle activity place bike

parking in on-street "bike corrals" located in the street area adjacent to the curb.
Bike corrals can sometimes make use of on-street areas that are unsuitable for

auto parking. When replacing a single auto parking space, a corral can generally
fit 8 to 12 bicycles. APBP's full Bicycle Parking Guidelines provides details about

designing and siting bike corrals. apbp.org



-T /7
.\

Users of long-term parking generally

place high value on security and weather
protection. Long-term parking is designed
to meet the needs ofempfoyees,
residents, public transit users, and others
with similar needs. These users typically
park either at home or at a routine
destination such as a workplace. They
often leave their bicycles unmonitored

for a period of several hours or longer,
so they require security and weather

protection that let them park without
unreasonable concern for loss

or damage.

Long-term parking can take a variety
of forms, including a room within a
residential building or workplace, a
secure enclosure within a parking garage,
or a cluster of bite lockers at a transit

center. Some fon^-term parking is open
to the public-such as a staffed secure

enclosure at a transit hub-and some of it

f's on private property with access iimited
to employees, residents, or other defined

user groups.

BIKE LOCKERS

SHELTERED SECURE
ENCLOSURE

SITE PLANNING

Location

Appropriate locations for long-term parking vary with context. Long-term
parking users are typically willing to trade a degree of convenience for weather
protection and increased security. Long-term installations emphasize physical
security above public visibility. Signage may be needed for first-time users.

Security

Security is paramount for quality long-term parking. Access to parked bicycles
can be limited individually (as with lockers) or in groups (as with locked bike
rooms or other secure enclosures). Options for access controi include user-

supplied locks, keys, smart cards, and other technologies.

Quantity

Refer to local ordinances or the comprehensive APBP Bicycle Parking Guidelines
to determine the amount and type of parking required for various contexts.

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS
FOR LONG-TERM PARKING

In many ways, short-term and long-term parking function similarly and are

served by the same guidelines. Some exceptions are noted below.

Density

The competition of uses for high-security and sheltered locations creates

particular pressure on long-term parking to fit more bicycles in less space.
When parking needs cannot be met with standard racks and spacing
recommended in this guide, consider rack systems designed to increase parking
density. See the high-density racks table on page 7. Note that increasing density
without careful attention to user needs can create parking that excludes people
because of age, ability, or bicycle type. This may result in people parking bicycles
in other less desirable places or choosing not to bike at all.

Bicycle design variety

Long-term parking facilities should anticipate the presence of a variety of
bicycles and accessories, including-depending on context-recumbents,
trailers, children's bikes, long-tails, and others. To accommodate trailers and

long bikes, a portion of the racks should be on the ground and should have an

additional 36" of in-line clearance.

Performance criteria

The bike rack criteria in the next section apply to racks used in any installation,
regardless of its purpose. Long-term installations often use lockers and

group enclosures not discussed in this guide. Such equipment raises
additional considerations that are discussed in detail in APBP's full Bicycle
Parking Guidelines, apbp.org



ST

Selecting an appropriate, installation
surface and technique is key to
creating bicycle parking that remains
secure and attractive over time.

INSTALLATION SURFACE

A sturdy concrete pad is an ideal surface for installing bicycle parking.
Other surfaces often encountered include asphalt, pavers, and soft surfaces

such as earth or mulch. These surfaces can accommodate in-ground mounting
or freestanding bike racks such as inverted-U racks mounted to rails.

SeeAPBP's Bicycle Parking Guidelines for deta\\s. apbp.org

INSTALLATION FASTENERS

When installing racks on existing concrete, consider the location and select
appropriate fasteners. Driii any holes at least three inches from concrete edges
or joints. Some locations benefit from security fasteners such as concrete spikes

or tamper-resistant nuts on wedge anchors. Asphalt is too soft to hold wedge
and spike anchors designed for use in concrete. Installing bike parking on asphalt
typically requires freestanding racks and anchor techniques specific to asphalt.

FASTENERS

CONCRETE SPIKE

CONCRETE
WEDGE ANCHOR

Installs quickly in concrete with a
hammer. Tamper-resistant. Removal
may damage concrete and/or rack.

Allows for rack removal as needed.
Nottamper-resistant, but can

accommodate security nuts (below).

SECURITY NUTS Use with concrete wedge anchors.
Security nuts prevent removal with
common hand tools.

INSTALLATION TECHNIQUES

When installing racks on existing concrete, choose those with a surface-

mount flange and install with a hammer drill according to the specifications of

the mounting hardware selected. When pouring a new concrete pad, consider
bike parking fixtures designed to be embedded in the concrete. Because

replacing or modifying an embedded rack is complicated and costly, this

installation technique requires particular attention to location, spacing, rack
quantity, and material.



RFO- C
RBI EP R

These criteria apply to any rack for short- or long-term use.

CRITERIA

Supports bike upright without
putting stress on wheels

Accommodates a variety of

bicycles and attachments

Allows locking of frame and at

least one wheel with a U-lock

Provides security and

longevity features appropriate

for the intended location

Rack use is intuitive

DETAILS

The rack should provide two points of contact with the frame-at least 6" apart
horizontally. Or, if a rack cradles a bicycle's wheel, it must also support the frame
securely at one point or more. The rack's high point should be at least 32".

The racks recommended on page 6 ("racks for all applications") serve nearly all
common bike styles and attachments-if installed with proper clearances (see

placement section). Avoid designs and spacing that restrict the length, height, or
width of bicycles, attachments, or wheels.

A closed loop of the rack should allow a single U-lock to capture one wheel and a
closed section of the bike frame. Rack tubes with a cross section larger than 2" can
complicate the use of smaller U-locks.

Steel and stainless steel are common and appropriate materials for most general-
use racks. Use tamper-resistant mounting hardware in vulnerable locations.
Rack finish must be appropriate to the location (see materials and coatings section).

First-time users should recognize the rack as bicycle parking and should be able to
use it as intended without the need for written instructions.



R C S YLES
1-
u

u
w

s
?
u

co

RACKS FOR ALL
APPLICATIONS

INVERTED U
also called

staple, loop

The majority of manufactured bike racks fall into one of the catesories on pages 6-8.

Within a given style, there is wide variation among specific racks, resulting in inconsistent
usability and durability. APBP recommends testing a rack before committing broadly to it.

When properly designed and installed, these rack

styles typically meet all performance criteria and are

appropriate for use in nearly any application.

Common style appropriate for many uses; two points

of ground contact. Can be installed in series on rails to

create a free-standing parking area in variable quantities.

Available in many variations.

POST & RING Common style appropriate for many uses; one point of

ground contact. Compared to inverted-U racks, these are

less prone to unintended perpendicular parking. Products
exist for converting unused parking meter posts.

WHEELWELL-
SECURE

Includes an element that cradles one wheel. Design and

performance vary by manufacturer; typically contains

bikes well, which is desirable for long-term parking and
in large-scale installations (e. g. campus); accommodates

fewer bicycle types and attachments than the two

styles above.



This guide analyzes the most common styles of bike racks, but it is not exhaustive. Use the performance criteria on page 5 to
evaluate rack styles not mentioned. Custom and artistic racks can contribute to site identity and appearance, but take care
that such racks don't emphasize appearance over function or durability.

HIGH-DENSITY RACKS These rack styles do not meet all performance criteria

but may be appropriate in certain constrained situations

High-density rack systems can maximize the use of limited parking space, but they don't work for all users or bicycles.
If installing these racks, reserve additional parking that accommodates bicycles with both wheels on the ground for users who
are not able to lift a bicycle or operate a two-tier rack, or for bikes that are not compatible with two-tier or vertical racks.

§
0
z

STAGGERED
WHEELWELL-
SECURE

Variation of the wheelwell-secure rack designed to
stagger handlebars vertically or horizontally to increase
parking density. Reduces usability and limits kinds of bikes

accommodated, but contains bikes well and aids in fitting
more parking in constrained spaces.

VERTICAL Typically used for high-density indoor parking. Not
accessible to all users or all bikes, but can be used in

combination with on-ground parking to increase overall
parking density. Creates safety concerns not inherent to

on-ground parking.

TWO-TIER Typically used for high-density indoor parking.

Performance varies widely. Models for public use include
lift assist for upper-tier parking. Recommend testing
before purchasing. Creates safety concerns not inherent

to on-ground parking, and requires maintenance for

moving parts.



RACKS TO AVOID Because of performance concerns, APBP recommends

selecting other racks instead of these.

.^

<
a

u
-i
0
>.
b
d

WAVE

also called undulatin

or serpentine

SCHOOLYARD
also called

comb, grid

Not intuitive or user-friendly; real-world use of this style
often falls short of expectations; supports bike frame at

only one location when used as intended.

Does not allow locking of frame and can lead to wheel

damage. Inappropriate for most public uses, but useful

for temporary attended bike storage at events and in

locations with no theft concerns. Sometimes preferred
by recreational riders, who may travel without locks and

tend to monitor their bikes while parked.

COATHANGER c This style has a top bar that limits the types of bikes it

can accommodate.

WHEELWELL Racks that cradle bicycles with only a wheelwell do not

provide suitable security, pose a tripping hazard, and can

lead to wheel damage.

BOLLARD This style typically does not appropriately support a

bike's frame at two separate locations.

SPIRAL Despite possible aesthetic appeal, spiral racks have

functional downsides related to access, real-world use,

and the need to lift a wheel to park.

SWING ARM
SECURED

These racks are intended to capture a bike's frame

and both wheels with a pivoting arm. In practice, they
accommodate only limited bike types and have moving
parts that create unneeded complications.



AC
& CO Tl GS

LS Most bicycle parking racks are made of carbon steel or stainless steel. Carbon steel

requires a surface coating to resist rust while appropriate grades of stainless steel

need no coating. Not- o;f materials and coatings with the same name perform equatly.
Square tubing provides a security advantage as round tubing can be cut quietly with a
hand-held pipe cutter. Before purchasing racks, talk to suppliers about your particular
condftions and choose a material and coating that suit your needs. The following are
common choices, depending on local considerations and preferences.

RACK MATERIAL -
COATING

RELATIVE
PURCHASE COST DURABILITY CAUTIONS

5

§̂
Ul
nr

3
0
z

Carbon steel - galvanized Usually lowest

Carbon steel - powder

coat* CTGIC or similar)

Generally marginally

higher than galvanized

Carbon steel -

thermoplastic

Stainless steel - no coating

needed, but may be
machined for appearance

Intermediate

Highest

Highly durable and

low-maintenance;

touch-up, if required,

is easy and blends

seamlessly

Poor durability

Good durability

Low-maintenance

and highest durability;

most resistant

to cutting

Utilitarian appearance; can

be slightly rough to the touch

Requires ongoing maintenance;

generally not durable enough for

long service exposed to weather;
not durable enough for large-
scale public installations

Appearance degrades overtime

with scratches and wear;

not as durable as galvanized
or stainless

Can be a target for theft because

of salvage value; maintaining
appearance can be difficult in

some locations

* When applied to carbon steel, TGIC powder coat should be applied over a zinc-rich primer or galvanization to prevent the
spread of rust beneath the surface or at nicks in the finish.



The following minimum spacing requirements apply to
some common installations affixtures like inverted-U or

post-and-ring racks that park one bicycle roughly centered
on each side of the rack. Recommended clearances

are given first, with minimums in parentheses where
appropriate. In areas with tight clearances, consider
wheelwell-secure racks (page 6), which can be placed

closer to walls and constrain the bicycle footprint more
reliably than inverted-U and post-and-nng racks.
The footprint of a typical bicycle is approximately 6'x 2'.
Cargo bikes and bikes with trailers can extend to 10'
or longer.

«-36"-^
(24- MIN)

48" (36" MIN)

96"
0'2-MIN)

}
60"

(48" MIN)

1.
96"

C72" MIN)

--
l(24-MIN)

16' MIN

-F
. 120" RECOMMENDEC

Sidewalk racks adjacent
to on-street auto

parking should be placed
between parking stalls
to avoid conflicts with

opening car doors.

24" MIN

When installing sidewalk racks, maintain
the pedestrian through zone. Racks should
be placed in line with existing sidewalk
obstructions to maintain a clear line of
travel for all sidewalk users.

CROSSWALK
96" RECOMMENDED

60"
t

24"
*

(36" PREFERRED WHEN ADJACENT TO AUTO PARKING)

CROSSWALK



D. D. A.

retro feel. metro appeal.

ARTICIPATE FACADE GRANT APPLICATION

pplication Request: $1,087 in Facade and arking Lot
nhancement Program atching Funds

Articipate located at 3833 Twelve Mile Road in Downtown Berkley has
submitted a facade and parking lot enhancement grant application. It covers
painting and masonry work for garage in the alley and parking lot of the art
studio and gallery building.

The DDA Art & Design Committee reviewed the application request. As the
applicant is a member of that committee, she did not participate in the
review. Two committee members recommended approval of the application,
but one committee member had reservations about the precedent and
applicability of the program parameters.

The DDA Board of Directors can opt to approve, deny, or table this particular
program application. Supplemental information that accompanied the
application is included in your meeting materials for review.

- Mike McGuinness, Executive Director. Novembers, 2021.



Berkley DDA Downtown Commercial Facade & Parking Lot Enhancement Grant Program

To: Michael McGuinness, Executive Director and DDA Board Members,

I am applying for a Parking Lot Enhancement Grant. Articipate is a storefront art studio and gallery. It has been a
Berkley business for over eight years. We provide art education and workshops, as well as a place to host and
celebrate local talent. Articipate is located on the south-side of 12 Mile Rd, in the west end of Berkley's Downtown
District.

Articipate's storefront was updated in 2020 with the help of the DDA/Oakland Co. design consultant and an earlier
facade grant. Thank you!

Behind the main building, is a one story garage which faces an egress alley. It is in need of masonry work and
painting. Please see estimates attached to this application. Masonry work will total $675, the painting, $1500 for a
total of $2175. The overall look of the white building will not be noticeably different, just tidy. The maximum amount I
am requesting for this facade grant is $1087; 50% of the total cost of the renovation.

The improved surface and white painted walls of the garage will have the potential for a future mural.

Fun fact: The main building and the garage building will be a century old in 20241

Thank you for your consideration of this grant application.

Best regards,
Deborah Kobayashi
Articipate Art Studio
3833 12 Mile Rd. Berkley, Ml 48072
http://www.articiDate.us

248-812-9022



FC;TIMATF

383312 Mile Rd. Berkley

(248) 797-4434

DIAMOND PAINTING

Diamond Painting LLC
652 Dorchester Dr
Rochester Hills, Ml 48307

Phone:(248)935-4514
Email: diamondpaintingllc7@gmail. com
Web: www. diamondpaintingcontractor. com

Estimate #

Date

001618
10/08/2021

Description

Exterior

2 car Garage painting
- brick painting
- trim painting
- no garage doors

. power washing

. scraping and caulking

. 2 coats of paint

. use Re al, hi h uali

Total

$1, 500. 00

aintfrom Ben'amin Moore

Subtotal

Total

$1,500.00

$1,500.00

Notes:

Paint is included in the price. Thank you

Page 1 of 2



By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.

Signed on: 10/08/2021

Diamond Painting LLC 3833 12 Mile Rd. Berkley

Page 2 of 2



11/8/21, 4:08 PM masonry. Jpg

STEVENHORGER MASONRY 248-490-2552
233 S COATS RD. OXFORD» Ml. 48371

iQ/8/21, Artiejpate garage mason repair. Debby Kob

Amount

L+M , I will grind out the cracking and flaking masonry areas and fill with ^75. 00
! new mortar.

Payable at ccmipletton

https://mail. google. com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#label/Art+and+Design/QgrcJHrtrSvkbWVvlTWRTTbbdZmDsFtdjSq?projector=1&messagePartld=0.8 1/1



11,8/21, 4:09 PM front photo. JPG

^f^

^...

^-,

^ ,
{

.=^. J
^

.^.-^,
' SlV:-'^ I

^'-^. '.
^''s'

t tf

..^-. '[^^. :. I
'-'.^'. 'A ^

<'. <.;. -'
.

'^. ^'

"%f
'^--

^'
^

-.i

https://mail. google. com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#label/Art+and+Design/QgrcJHrtrSvkbWVvlTWRTTbbdZmDsFtdjSq?projector=1&messagePartld=0.8 1/1



11/8/21, 4:09 PM alley photo.JPG

-u

. J-A;
'.. '." .^< :.t

1_^

https://mail. google. com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#label/Art+and+Design/QgrcJHrtrSvkbWVvlTWRTTbbdZmDsFtdjSq?projector=1&messagePartld=0.8 1/1



11/8/21, 4:09 PM side photo. JPG

'A

https://mail. google. com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#label/Art+and+Design/QgrcJHrtrSvkbWVvlTWRTTbbdZmDsFtdjSq?projector=1&messagePartld=0.8 1/1



^.
CO UrtJITY DEVELOPhViEiMT
3338 COOLIDGE HWY, BERKLEY, MICHIGAN 48072

MEMORANDUM

To: Berkley Downtown Development Authority

From: Erin Schlutow, Community Development Director

Subject: DDA Design Overlay District - Architectural Design Review Checklist

Date: November 4, 2021

I am excited to bring to you the draft ordinance language for the DDA Design Overlay District and the
draft Architectural Design Review Checklist.

As you know, the DDA Guidelines was completed in 2018/2019 and have not been adopted by Council.
There are several reasons for the delay. Below is a short timeline so you know where we have been.

2019

Dec2019/Jan
2020

Feb 2020

Early March 2020

Lockdown

. Design Overlay District ordinance was drafted by former DDA Director
Vivian Carmody and former Community Development Director Tim
McLean.

. After reviewing and discussing with City Manager, members of the
Planning Commission and members of City Council, there were some
items that needed to be addressed and changed.

. I received a petition circulated by a DDA business owner in opposition of
the DDA Guidelines. The petition was signed by several business and
property owners.

. I contacted each person who signed to understand their feelings in
opposition to the Guidelines and invite them to speak with me

. I appeared before the DDA and discussed the issues with the ordinance
as was written and the feedback I had received from business and
property owners in the DDA.

. Three in-person meetings were scheduled with business and property
owners in the DDA who had signed the petition.

. Many individuals who signed the petition did not attend.

. Two of the three scheduled meetings were held to discuss the Design
Guidelines; what they are, how they were proposed to be used, and to
get feedback on implementing them.

. While a couple objected to the Design Guidelines and Overlay District in
any form, others were intrigued by the idea and were interested in how
this could move forward to help their businesses.

. Unfortunately, the third meeting was cancelled due to the beginning of the
lockdown.

. Several discussions occurred with former DDA Director Jennifer Finney,
City Manager, Planning Commission Chair and myself that determined to
postpone movement on the DDA Guidelines and ordinances, as the topic
was too controversial to include durin virtual meetin s.



Post-Lockdown

August,
September,
October 2021
October 2021

November 2021

When things started to open back up and restrictions lessened and
meetings returned to in-person formats, we started to look at the overlay
district language again.

Meetings held with DDA Director, PC Chair, members of DDA to review
draft language and discuss methods to enforce compliance

Draft language sent to the City Attorney for review and comments

Draft language discussion with DDA Board

Presented to the DDA Board is the updated draft Overlay District ordinance and proposed Architectural
Design Review Checklist.

The DDA Design Overlay District ordinance will establish the boundaries of properties that would be
subject to the DDA Guidelines, the review procedures for new construction, fapade improvements,
additions, site alterations, etc., the requirement to complete the Architectural Design Review Checklist by
the applicant, and designates which body shall review and approve projects that are subject to the DDA
Design Guidelines.

The Architectural Design Review Checklist was created as a means to score the proposed
development projects within the DDA Design Overlay District. The checklist will be included in the site
plan application for the applicant/developer to complete. We are hopeful that applicants may see the
types of criteria they will be judged upon, and will raise the level of their designs.

Once submitted, the ADRC will be provided to the Planning Commission as part of the application
package.

Adoption Timeline

It is intended to bring the DDA Guidelines, DDA Design Overlay District ordinance amendment, and the
Architectural Design Review Checklist to the City Council for adoption at the same meeting.

The Overlay Ordinance will required discussion and public hearings by Planning Commission with
recommendation to City Council for adoption. The DDA Design Guidelines and the Architectural Design
Review Checklist can be adopted by City Council by resolution.

Also included in your packet is the original overlay ordinance, written in 2019, so as to provide context as
to what has been changed.

I look forward to discussing with you at the November DDA meeting.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

City of Berkley . DDA Design Overlay District - Architectural Design Review Checklist #1
November 4, 2021

2|Page



Draft Ordinance Amendment to Add Division 19. DDA Design Overlay District into Article 5, District
Regulations of Chapter 138, Zoning.

Chapter 138. Zoning

Article 5. District Regulations

Division 7. DDA Design Overlay District

Sec 138-XXX. Intent and Purpose.

It is recognized by this Chapter that there are areas within existing Zoning Districts of the City that
require additional regulations in order to ensure the complementary design, scale, placement of
new construction and facade changes along the commercial corridors in the City.

This Division provides for a DDA Design Overlay District that will regulate the aesthetic
appearance and general layout of the Coolidge Hwy and West Twelve Mile commercial corridors
to establish and promote the community's vision of the corridors while also encouraging the
cohesive and vibrant image that is unique to Berkley.

The DDA Design Overlay District is established for several reasons, including, but not limited to,
to enhance the quality and compatibility of new developments, to promote and encourage fapade
improvements on existing buildings, to establish consistent architectural and design guidelines, to
encourage sustainable development and to prioritize the inclusion of outdoor public spaces and
multi-modal transit options, as detailed in the DDA Design Guidelines.

Sec. 138-XXX. Delineation of DDA Design Overlay District.

The DDA Design Overlay District shall include and consist of the area designated and
described as the Downtown Development Authority, the Downtown District in Chapter 42,
Downtown Development, of the Code of Ordinances. The DDA Design Overlay District shall
be adopted by City Council and shown on the City of Berkley Zoning Map as an overlay
district.

All projects located within the DDA Design Overlay District shall be subject to the
requirements of the underlying zoning district and the overlay district.

Sec. 138-XXX. DDA Design Guidelines

1. All projects for properties located in the DDA Design Overlay District shall strive to meet the
spirit and intent of the DDA Design Guidelines, as adopted by resolution by the Berkley City
Council.

2. The DDA Design Guidelines shall be referred to for all new construction, redevelopment, site
improvements, facade changes and all applicable projects located in the DDA Design
Overlay District. The Downtown Development Authority and Planning Commission shall use
the DDA Design Guidelines as reference for proposed projects within the DDA to ensure
compliance with the community's vision.



3. Strict compliance with the DDA Design Guidelines shall not warrant an automatic denial of a
submitted plan. The approving authority may consider whether the applicant can meet the
spirit and intent of the DDA Design Guidelines, using alternative materials and design
concepts that are not currently contemplated by the DDA Design Guidelines.

Sec. 138-XXX. DDA Design Guidelines Review Procedure.

1. To ensure compliance with the spirit and intent of the DDA Design Guidelines, new
construction, site improvements, facade changes, redevelopments, or other projects
located within the DDA Design Overlay District shall be reviewed by the Downtown
Development Authority Executive Director and the Community Development Director.

2. City staff shall meet with the applicant, upon request, to review and discuss the proposed
project in relation to the Zoning Ordinance requirements and determine compatibility with
the DDA Design Guidelines.

3. The Downtown Development Authority Executive Director and Community Development
Director shall advise the Planning Commission through a written report on the overall
design of the project and if it can meet the spirit and intent of the DDA Design Guidelines.

4. An architectural design checklist shall be submitted by the applicant as part of the site plan
review application.

Sec. 138-XXX. Architectural Design Checklist

1. As part of the site plan review process, the applicant shall submit an Architectural Design
Checklist. The Checklist shall consist of the following criteria:

a. Building Materials and Colors
b. Landscape and Streetscape Design
c. Architectural Features
d. Pedestrian Friendly Design
e. Sustainability and Environmental Design
f. Site Design and Layout
g. Accessory Structures
h. Composition and Character

2. The Architectural Design Checklist shall be scored by the applicant prior to submitting the
plans to the City as part of the site plan application. City staff shall review the Architectural
Design Checklist and determine if the scoring is complete and shall provide a copy to the
Planning Commission during their review.

3. The Planning Commission encourages applicants to meet a minimum score of 80 percent of
total possible points on the Architectural Design Checklist. The Planning Commission shall
have the authority to grant site plan approval for projects that do not meet the minimum
score, provided that the applicant can demonstrate the plans meet the spirit and intent of the
DDA Design Guidelines.

4. If the applicant cannot demonstrate that the submitted site plan meets the spirit and intent of
the DDA Design Guidelines, the Planning Commission may postpone the site plan request in
order for the applicant to continue working with City staff to make necessary modifications to
the plans.



Sec. 138-XXX. Planning Commission Review.

1. Site plans submitted for Planning Commission review shall comply with Division 7, Site Plan
Review, of Article VI Administration and Enforcement, of Chapter 1 38 Zoning.

Sec. 138-XXX. Administrative Review

1. For projects that do not require Planning Commission approval, per Section 138-XXX, the
Community Development Director and Downtown Development Authority Executive Director
shall administratively review the proposed project in order to determine if the project is in
compliance with the DDA Design Guidelines.

2. The submitted site plan shall provide all applicable information as noted in Section 138-680
and the Architectural Design Checklist, to be completed by the applicant.

3. If the applicant does not agree with administrative review decision by the Community
Development Director and Downtown Development Authority Executive Director, they may
request a formal review by the Planning Commission.

4. Based on the scale and scope of the project, the Community Development Director may
determine that the proposed project does not qualify for administrative review and should be
reviewed in a public meeting by the Planning Commission.

Sec. 138-XXX. Exemption from Design Guidelines.

The following uses shall be exempt from design requirements specific to the DDA Design Overlay
District and DDA Design Guidelines within the Downtown Development Authority. All other reviews and
approvals shall be required, as specified in other sections of the Zoning Ordinance.

1. Single Family Detached Dwellings.

Sec. 138-XXX. Signs

Any publicly displayed sign, symbol or notice on premises to advertise the business there transacted, or
name or person or firm conducting such business on premises, shall be regulated as required in Chapter
94.

Sec. 138-XXX. Lighting

Any publicly displayed sign, symbol or notice on premises to advertise the business there transacted, or
name or person or firm conducting such business on premises, shall be regulated as required in Division
4.5 Outdoor Lighting, of Article III General Provisions, of Chapter 138 Zoning.

Sec. 138-XXX. Appeals of Planning Commission Decisions.

An appeal may be taken to the zoning board of appeals by an applicant or property owner aggrieved by a
decision of the zoning officer or planning commission. See Division 5 Appeals, of Article VI Administration
and Enforcement, of Chapter 138 Zoning for Appeals procedures.



DDA Design Overlay District

Architectural Design Review Checklist

Purpose

The objective of the Architectural Design Checklist is to encourage new construction, redevelopment, and
facade changes of buildings and structures that will contribute to the unique character of the community,
are in harmony with the existing neighborhood and add to the eclectic aesthetic of Berkley. This includes
selecting durable materials and textures, designing elevations using appropriate proportions, selecting
harmonious colors and textiles, and ensuring the overall site design has a balanced and appealing
composition.

Downtown Design Guidelines

The Downtown Design Guidelines, as adopted by City Council, should be consulted when planning and
designing projects for properties located in the DDA Design Overlay District.

Evaluation Criteria

As part of the site plan approval process, the architectural elements of the proposed building, addition,
fapade change or site improvements shall be weighed in a point rating system. This is not to restrict
development that is strictly uniform and unimaginative. Berkley has a variety of building styles and
decorative elements that are unique to the community. Creativit in desi n is encoura ed. The
checklist is structured so as to give positive points to desirable architectural elements.

The evaluation is based on the proposed project; new construction, addition, facade change. The criteria
for review include, but is not limited to:

a) Building Materials & Colors
b) Landscape & Streetscape Design
c) Architectural Features
d) Pedestrian Friendly Design
e) Sustainability & Environmental Design
f) Site Design & Layout
g) Accessory Structures
h) Composition & Character

Review

The applicant shall review their project and complete the following pages BEFORE submitting plans to
the Community Development Department. All projects should strive to meet the highest score possible.

The projects can be judged by the following scale:

100 points or more = Excellent!
go - 99 = Very good
80 - 89 = Good

70 - 79 = Satisfactory
69-60 = Ok
59 or less = Unacceptable

Architectural Design Checklist
Novembers, 2021

1 |P ag e



DDA Design Overlay District

Architectural Design Review Checklist

Project Name:

Address:

Name of Evaluator:

Character Area:

Date:

The Architectural Design Review shall be prepared by the applicant or representative who has submitted
a site plan for review by staff and Planning Commission. Questions can be addresses to the Community
Development Director.

Building Materials and Colors

Objective: Exterior building materials and colors should provide a sense of scale and texture and
convey design quality and visual interest.

Applicant City
Scored ScoredExterior Wall Materials

Brick Mason
Stone limestone, ranite
Concrete
Metal sidin
Wood la , board and battan, shake
Stucco EIFS

Subtotal:
Full points granted for 50% or more of the proposed material.
Point allocation will be halved for less than 50% of any one material. May include more than one material.

Building Material Aesthetics

Material chan es to enhance fa ade a earance
Wra materials around buildin comers

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Wall Colors

One color:
Prima Color
Neon Color

Multi Ie colors:
Corn lementa Colors
Accent Colors

Sco e APPIicant city
Scored Scored

Architectural Design Checklist
November 3, 2021

2|Page



DDA Design Overlay District

Architectural Design Review Checklist

-AT

Landscape and Streetscape Design

Objective: New construction and site improvements should include landscape and streetscape
ofes/gn elements that will enhance the property, as well as increase the aesthetic appearance for
pedestrians.

Site Improvements

Bic de Rack
Streetsca e Planters
Low Im act Desi n
All Season Landsca in

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Subtotal:

Architectiiral Features

Objective: Street frontage design elements, referred to as building articulation, includes vertical or
horizontal changes in materials, texture or all plane that influence the scale of a building.

Features

Accent Lines
Color and Material Chan es
Wall Offsets
Hei ht Variation
Increased Setbacks
U er Floor Setbacks

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Subtotal:

Pedestrian-FriendIy Design

Objective: A building fagade should incorporate high-quality design features that create a
pedestrian-friendly street level experience that enhances Berkley's community image and conveys an
active and vibrant appearance.

Walkab e Design

Recessed entries, courtyards, or other setbacks on ground floor
fa ade
Blank walls include decorative wall features or mural
Dis la cases, either in windows or cantilever
Cano ies and awnin s

Side wall desi n features

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Architectural Design Checklist
November 3, 2021

3|P age



DDA Design Overlay District

Architectural Design Review Checklist

Hi hli ht main entrance

Subtotal:

Sustainability and Environmental Design

Objective: Architectural design elements should incorporate sustainable matenals and energy
efRcient, low impact design and conservation.

Sustainability

Buildin materials locall manufactured
Rec cled materials
Solar anels
Green walls, roofs
Bioswales
Rain »arden
Rain barrels

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Subtotal:

Site Design and Layout

Objective: Site improvements should include parking layout updates that include additional

landscaping, planters, low impact design, streetscape improvements and parking area screening from the
roadway.

Design & Layout

Parkin lotlandsca in islands
Decorative ro ert screenin
Low Im act Desi n

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Subtotal:

Accessory Structures

Objective: Accessory structures should reflect the design and architectural improvements that are
proposed for the principal structure.

Accessory Structures

Corn atibilit with rinci al structure

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Architectural Design Checklist
November 3, 2021

4|P age



DDA Design Overlay District

Architectural Design Review Checklist

^Ofl
A
t

Subtotal:

Coinposition and Character

Objective: The overall composition of the building and site design and layout contribute to the
commercial corridor and character of the community.

Character

Corn atibilit with nei hborhood

Unique design that will contribute aesthetic appeal of the
commercial corridor

Applicant City
Scored Scored

Subtotal:

Please calculate your total below.

Strict compliance with the DDA Design Guidelines shall not warrant an automatic denial of a submitted
plan. The City encourages applicants to meet a minimum score of 80 percent of the total possible points
on the Checklist.

Total Score Applicant Scored City Scored

If you have any questions about the categories or scoring criteria, please contact the Community
Development Director or the DDA Executive Director.

Thank you.

Architectural Design Checklist
Novembers, 2021

5|P a g e



KL6Y

PM.PT &ESI M. BUT SWA
M*r iaeirTasi& ^^wt

- M* .

D. D. A.

u<&
0

^ 3

retro feet. metre appeal.

^'
^ff^^-f

'd^J6. 1 f
ff5^&rf"''-:

/
T-

-I- . . -t - -

I

,1

/-^ ,/^1

. -J. kJS

-<-*! ~

I T

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 11 am to 6 pm: Kick of the holiday shopping season the right way. by
supporting our downtown's many small businesses. We have new retailers celebrating their grand
opening, many free giveaways, and our Merry Elves surprising shoppers with free Berkley swag.

/ / f-S ^~^ 71 i

s_-1 .i
T/r~^ Tl-

NOVEMBER 27 THROUGH DECEMBER 31: Using the ActionBound Scavenger Hunt App on
SmartPhones, follow clues to visit the festively refreshed Fairy Doors throughout Downtown
Berkley. Those who complete the hunt wilt win fun prizes. The Merry Fairies hope to see you!

T 'T^

kj^
Tr^ I:.C.- r ;<~^

K_/

THURSDAYS, 5 to 9 pm (December 2, 9, 16, 23); Downtown retailers will stay open late to give you
a magical holiday shopping experience. Live musical performances, gift wrapping stations to raise
funds for local charities, our Merry Elves surprising shoppers with gifts on the street, & much more.

j-_
T . -^-s n,"-^

k_>'

./-~<

. J-\.
7

. J.

SATURDAY DECEMBER 4: A beloved annual tradition! From 4 to 5:30 pm, we'll warm up on both
Griffith and Robina at stations along Twelve Mile, plus a party to welcome our new downtown mural
on Robina. At 5:30 the parade kicks off, followed by Santa Claus making his famous Berkley stop.

7 T T T ^
1 . k_/

T -r-^ T
. -1

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 11, 11 am to 6 pm: A holiday shopping experience the whole family can
enjoy! Our complimentary downtown shopping trolley will run along Coolidge & Twelve Mile, many
stores will have kid-friendly activities, our Merry Elves will surprise children with prizes, & more fun!

PLUS: FES. V STL. 1EF- ;:;'iN'. S & ...,CCA <r-^ -

L
~h- -IAS

Just as your Downtown Development Authority did for our BOO'KLEY Nights series, we'll work with
our dynamic downtown building owners to transform storefronts for the holiday season. On Social
Media, our Merry Elves will also spotlight unique gift ideas available to buy here in our downtown.

DOWNTOWNBEEKLEY.COM / MEffBEIMONTH



D. D. A.

retro feel. metre appeal.

ecuti e Director's epo
November 2021 Board of Directors Meeting

Thank you again for the continued opportunity to carry on the stimulating, rewarding
work of advancing downtown Berkley. There are many projects actively underway,
and I'm working diligently to keep them all moving forward.

This month marks my first time reporting to you as the Executive Director, as
opposed to my previous Interim status. At the October 18, 2021 Berkley City Council
meeting, that body voted to ratify this Board's decision to make me your Executive
Director; thank you again for that vote of support at last month's Board meeting.

In recent weeks, the BOO!KLEY Nights series borne out of the DDA Marketing &
Promotions Committee has concluded. As shared with you last month, but with
additional weeks of positive results to review, BOO!KLEY Nights has been a
resounding success. This effort by our DDA has generated substantial media
coverage, community interest, downtown foot traffic, and organizational goodwill
among the downtown merchants and Berkley residents. The month concluded with a
wildly successful Trick or Treat Stroll and Monster Mash on October 30; thank you to
the DDA Board members and volunteers that played a role in that success.

The Plaza construction project has made substantial progress toward completion. Of
the three parties driving this shared effort, our organization is acting as the fiscal
agent for pay applications to the contractor. In October the first payment was made,
and invoices generated for the city and school district. The next payment has similarly
been processed in recent days. As we have discussed in previous months, and shall
discuss further at this meeting, strategic decisions remain for the strongest possible
ongoing utilization of this new public space by our community.

If there are any questions, or particular items on which you'd tike me to elaborate
further, please reach out any time. Thank you again for this continued opportunity.

Sincerely,
' C^A.

Mike McGuinness, Executive Director

Berkley Downtown Development Authority


